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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 12:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of address of WILOR SUPPLY, INC. P08000001100

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Mayra Celi [mailto:mceli@gbsgroup.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 12:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: Change of address of WILOR SUPPLY, INC. PO8000001100

Dear Sir or Madam,

We kindly request the address change of WILOR SUPPLY, INC.
Document Number PG8000001100

Old Principal & Mailing
Address

18501 PINES BLVD.
SUITE 201 L-4
PEMBROKE PINES FL 33029

New Principal & Mailing Address:

201 S BISCAYNE BLVD, 28™H FLOOR

MIAMI, FL 33130

Thanking you in advanced for your time and consideration,
Sincerely,

Wilfredo Azocar -President
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